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Jinu John

From: Jinu John <jinu@connectivitysolutions.in>
Sent: 30 November 2018 14:08
To: 'Mohmad Shafi'; 'Manuel Henry'
Cc: 'Danil David'
Subject: RE: Pricing

Hi Shafi, 
 
Thanks for the confirmation. We would process it immediately. Thanks for your support and patronage.  
 
Regards 
Jinu John 
7406561114 
 

From: Mohmad Shafi <shafi.md@spokesly.com>  
Sent: 30 November 2018 14:00 
To: Manuel Henry <manuel@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Cc: 'Jinu John' <jinu@connectivitysolutions.in>; 'Danil David' <danil@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Subject: Re: Pricing 
 
As discussed, this mail is confirmation of above products, and will share PO before 3pm today. 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Manuel Henry <manuel@connectivitysolutions.in> 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:11:39 AM 
To: Mohmad Shafi 
Cc: 'Jinu John'; 'Danil David' 
Subject: Pricing  
  
Dear Shafi, 
  
As discussed please find the revised pricing. 
  
Best Regards, 
Manuel Henry 
Senior Sales Account Manager 
Office: +91 080 26716555  Mobile: +91 95135 91520 
manuel@connectivitysolutions.in 
Bangalore | Mumbai | Chennai | Delhi | Ahmedabad | Singapore 

  
  


